
Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Morning! 

Jennifer Brownfield 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 8:36 AM 
Commissioner Correspondence 

CORRESPONDENCE 
9/10/2020 
DOCUMENT NO. 06393-2020 

I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; I support Solar Choice 

in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State -

Docket 2020-0000; I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; I 

support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State-- Docket 2020-0000 

Please add the attached emails to Docket No. 20200000. 

Thank you, 

Jennifer Brownfield 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Julie I. Brown 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 

(850) 413-6030 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ltmikes1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Simpson <ltmikes1 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 4:00 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Michael Simpson 
32647 
ltmikesl@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

duink@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Scott Duink 

< duink@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11 :46 PM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

I spent a lot of money on my solar system because I think it is the responsible thing to do to protect the environment. 

did it with the understanding that during times that my rooftop panels make more electricity than i am using, I will get 

repaid by my utility company at the wholesale rate. Please do not make pollution-less poser more expensive than it 

already is. 

Please preserve the net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Scott Duink 
Sarasota, FL 34242 
duink@aol.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

vincentrsites@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Vincent Sites 
<vi ncentrsites@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11 :00 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie tmanuel Brown, 

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
Vincent Sites 
34192 
vincentrsites@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

myakkajulie@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Julie Morris 

< myakkaju lie@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 2:48 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

I noticed that the PSC has a workshop scheduled on September 17 to discuss Customer-Owned Renewable Generation. 

Residential and Commercial rooftop solar generation is a tremendously successful program in Florida under the current 

net-metering rule of the PSC. Net metering is an incentive for Floridians to install solar on their roofs, bearing the initial 

capital expense. This allows public owned utilities to avoid the huge capital cost of new generation facilities. If there are 

any changes, the net metering rule should increase the incentive for residential and commercial installation of solar that 

feeds back into the energy grid. 

Residential and commercial solar installation has also created a lot of job in Florida. Solar reduces green house gas 

emissions, and Florida has so much at risk from rising sea level and intense hurricanes. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Julie Morris 
Sarasota, FL 34234 
myakkajulie@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mattheessenk@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Mattheessen 

< mattheessenk@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 12:52 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Florida residents have already voted 2x to keep solar power choice. Please do not override the people's chosen 

direction. That would be antithetical to the principles of democracy. 

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

Florida citizens and customers overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing 

compensation for the solar energy they generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Karen Mattheessen 
Fort Myers, FL 33919 
mattheessenk@bueters.com 
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